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In Stockholm and within the 70 kilometres radius there has been competition be-
tween the State and the companies for 16 years.

CARL HALLEN.
Stockholmn, the 29th of May, 1905.

No. 154b.
(Translation.)

ÂNNUAL REPORT 0F THE STOKHOLM GENERAL TELEPHONE CO. FOR 1904.

Stockholm General Telephone Co.:
As has been reported at the annual meeting of managers for 1904, the arrange-

ment for purchase and exchange made by one of the Stockholm Telephone Companies
with the Government Telephone Department on February 9 of the same year, bas
fallen through, on account of the decision of parliament, made on April 30, 1904;
and thereby the agreement for resuming cooperation between the companies and the
governinent has been canoelled. Consequently a most unsatisfactory condition of
affaire exiats for the telephone-using public, through ail direct connection having
ceased with the Government Telephone Bureau, the number of whose subscribers on
December 31, 1904, amounted to 74,798; while the subscribers to the other telephone
eompanies mentioned above were, on the same date, 37,445, and have increased on
January 15, 1904, to 37,893. The public, therefore, desire that this unfortunate con-
dition of affairs may ho remedied. This desire bas been specially expressed by the
Stockholn Real Estate Owners' Union, to both the telephone systems in question. In
replying to this appeal the telephone companies in question have expressed their will-
ingness to enter into any arrangement with the Royal Telegrapli Department which
may not infringe the riglits of either company.

The General Telephone Company bas made an arrangement to instail a double-
wire system in place of the old single wire i11 its establishments in Moscow and
War,,aw. This arrangement was to be carried out in Moseow in IDecember, 1904, and
in Warsaw in July 1, 1905. This work bas, in the meantime, been so urgently car-
ried on that even at the end of last September the new buildings of the company were
completed in both cities, 80 that messages could ho sent, and wires connected with the
new central stations, whieh were opened and inaugurated, the station in Moscow on
Novemaber 12, and the one in Warsaw on November 16, 1904. A number of repre-
sentatives were present from the General Telephone Company, the Swedish-Danish-
Russian Telephone Company, and the Cedergren Telephone Company, as well as a
large number of prominent people who had been invited.

At the end of the year tbe number of suhoscribers in Moscow was 7,744, and in
Warsaw, 4,901. This number is much in excess of what was expected when the tele-
phone arrangements were proposed. This condition of affairs is ail the more remark-
able £rom the fact that the present war in the east bas necessarily seriously interfered
,with the increase of subseribers.

After the announeement that the director of the company, H1. S. Cedergren, was
prepared to donate $37,500 to form a general te1ephopie pension fund, the managers
of the company, at their business meeting on May 28, 1904, decided that 500 shares at
par should ho transferred to this fund, and the management authorized to transfer
the same. The amount was, paid in, and the shares transferred, shortly after the meet-
ing was held.

During the year 1904, tbe increase in the number of subscribers to the General
Telephone Company and the Bell Telephone Company was 2,685, which is somewbat
greater than during 1903. The number of new telephone instruments set up by the
company during 1904, was 6,003. As during the year 3,318 subseribers have ceased,


